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Addendum # 02.1 Date: 11 December 2024 

PROJECT:   
McKay Dee Hospital Cath Lab 4 Replacement 
4401 Harrison Blvd. 
Ogden, UT 84403 

  

   
OWNER:    
Intermountain Healthcare 
Kurt Wilson, Construction Project Manager 
801-387-2800 

  

   
ARCHITECT:   
Method Studio 
360 W Aspen Ave. 
Salt Lake City, UT 84101 
801-532-4422 

  

   
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original contract documents.  Receipt of 
this Addendum must be acknowledged by the Contractor and Owner. 

 

Mechanical Clarifications: 

1) I noticed on the M sheets we are moving a FSD. There are no notes indicating work on fire alarm system 
associated with the FSD. Can that be added to the drawings? 
a) The fire damper no longer needs to be moved. Remove from scope. 

2) At the pre bid Kurt said he didn’t think we were going to do the pre-action system for the fire sprinklers. He 
said there had been conversation about that. Can you confirm? If we are do we know where the riser will go? 
a) A Pre-action system is not desired by the owner for this project. Remove from scope. 

3) In addition to this question, there is no fire alarm shown for the new pre-action riser. Would there be severally 
devices that require monitoring being added? 
a) See response to item #2. 

4) Another item I’m wonder is about the existing 22”x14” duct. Is it going to conflict with all the new booms and 
the angle supports? 
a) This question was sent in past the RFI deadline and we will need additional time to provide a response.  

5) Please note that this is part 1 of 2 of the addendum. Updated drawings will be provided 13 December 2024 as 
discussed with Kurt Wilson. 
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